CITY OF MORENO VALLEY
Community & Economic Development Department
Planning Division

MEMORANDUM

To: Chair Van Natta and Members of the Planning Commission

From: Claudia Manrique, Associate Planner

Date: March 14, 2013

Subject: PA11-0028 (General Plan Amendment), PA11-0029 (Change of Zone), PA11-0030
(Municipal Code Amendment), PA12-0046 (General Plan Amendment) and PA12-
0047 (Change of Zone) — Revision to Attachment #6 Residential 30 (R30) Rezoning
Map #6A

Attached is a revised map to replace Attachment #6A, showing Area #1 of the areas proposed
to be rezoned to R30 (Residential up to 30 units per acre). The wrong number of parcels was
highlighted on the map that went out with the staff report. The acreage referenced in the staff
report and the APNSs listed in Resolution 2013-08 are correct.

John C. Terell, Planning Official



